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Dear Dr. Oba:k, 

Hacro hilia Centres in London. 

Thank you for your letter of Decc:nbsr 19th. The answers to your questions 
in respect Of this Centre are as follows

1. 89 
2. 527 
3. 5 
4. I find it impossiblc to answer this question, owing to the 

imprecision of the word lsevere'. The severity of a bleeding 
episode obviously depends not only on thb amount of blood lost 
from the circulation, but also on the anatomical site and the 
lenL,th of tic which ::as elapsed between the o..sct of bleeding 
and the initiation of treat:_ent. The great uaority ci' incidents 
which we have treated here are h:.e:-arthxoses or muscle bleeds 
foliowini minor trau_:. or a ng spont:a~acusly, but-son: of 
these could certainly be clesseu as 'severe'. If the question 1 
is intended to re r to episo...es of :.njor :.ccicental trauaa, then
cur reply for the year in question is nil. 

5. Nil this year 
6. Pail 
7. The answer to this nuestion is covered by the joint mesorandu-. 

fro. Dr. Dornandy, Dr. Ingram and myself, of which I enclose 
three copies. Please let me !_r.a.: if you require any further 
elaboration o: this document before oar :ueeting. 

Yours si:iccrely, 

GRO-C 

_._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
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